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SUBJECT: SECY-92-417 - MEMORANDUM 0F UNDERSTANDING
0400) BETWEEN THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
AGENCY (FEMA) AND THE NUCLEAR REGULATORY
C0l44ISSION (NRC) REGARDING EMERGENCY PLANNING
AND PREPAREDNESS
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In approving Secy 92-417, I do so with the understanding that the OGC's
statement on the IG Recommendations 3, 7, and 8 as contained in Mr. Parler's
memorancum for me dated January 26, 1993 are now part of the staff's
response to the IG Audit Report 90A-14.
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